

IMOGEN COOPER

CONTACT

- +447903027045
- imogencooper18@gmail.com
- Manchester, Birmingham

SKILLS

- Video editing
- content creation
- verbal communication
- it training
- receptionist training
- File organization

EDUCATION

Bimm screen and film university

Filmmaking

2023- present

HOBBIES

- Open water swimming
- Climbing
- Roller derby
- Hiking

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Has a valid UK driver's license

LANGUAGES

English 

PROFILE

I'm creative and driven to providing exemplary storytelling and editing. I currently am a student at Bimm Screen and Film University and have worked on a number of short films, social media content and music videos. Having experience in hospitality working in a range of sporting events and bars, has taught me how to work with customers, engage with sales and most importantly how to make a good cup of tea..

WORK EXPERIENCE

Clarks x Pride mentorship

One month mentorship provided through Clarks shoes where I was given a month mentorship from Wes Godwin a head marketing manager at bet 365 and created 2 pitches for management at clarks shoes and wingstop surrounding marketing to a younger audience

Venue volunteer Factory International

Factory International Aviva Studios

- Work on current exhibitions and help with setting up and audience testing
- Welcoming and helping guest around the venue

BANFF Film festival volunteer

BANFF

- Helped market and create buzz around the festival
- Assisted in set-up and take-down of equipment
- Helped in the running of the film festival

Film festival videography team

Manchester international film festival

- Filed interviews with filmmakers and creatives
- Assisted in marketing the festival
- Assisted in the setting up of technical equipment

Film Festival Screening Committee

Sunlight film festival

- screened short film submissions and reviewed them
- put a range of films in categories for film festival program

2021-2023

Bartender

The Colville Arms

- Engaged with customers to provide a good service
- Worked at busy food & drink festivals
- Waited tables

Warehouse worker / receptionist

Regency products

2021-2024 seasonally

- Understood warehouse product placement, enabling efficient picking and packing services
- Assessed packages and counted stock to ensure delivery accuracy before unloading and processing
- Took phone calls and scheduled meetings
- Filed and organized shipping/delivery documents